# B6. DATAPHONE® SELECT-A-STATION

# LIST OF EFFECTIVE SHEETS

Sheets listed below are effective as of the date shown on each sheet.

Revision	
Number	Sheet
7th	CS A
$8  an^1$	CS A
$3rd^1$	ToC A
$3rd^1$	1
$3rd^1$	1 2
$4  ext{th}^1$	3
$4  au  ext{h}^1$	4
$3rd^1$	5
$4 { m th}^1$	6
$1st^1$	6.1
$4  an ^1$	7
$3\mathrm{rd}^1$	8
$1st^1$	8.1
$3rd^1$	9
$3rd^1$	10
$3\mathrm{rd}^1$	11
$1st^1$	11.1
$4  an ^1$	12
$3\mathrm{rd}^1$	13
$5  ext{th}^{\perp}$	14
$5  ext{th}^1$	15
$3rd^1$	16

NOTE 1: Issued

CC: 5170

Advice Letter No. 26143 Issued by Date Filed: Jan. 31, 2005

Decision No. Rhonda Johnson Effective: Mar. 17, 2005

TABLE OF CONTENTS	
<u>Shee</u>	t No.
.1 GENERAL	
A. APPLICABILITY 1	
B. DEFINITIONS	
.2 REGULATIONS	
A. DESCRIPTION 3	
B. USE OF SERVICE 5	
C. RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CUSTOMER5	
D. RESPONSIBILITY OF THE UTILITY6	
E. VIOLATION OF REGULATIONS6	
F. UNDERTAKING OF THE UTILITY 7	
G. OBLIGATIONS OF THE CUSTOMER8	
H. PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS AND CREDIT ALLOWANCES9	
I. VISIT CHARGE 12	
J. OPTIONS AND SPECIFICATIONS 12	
K. LIMITATIONS 13	
.3 RATES AND CHARGES	

NOTE 1: Limited Offering Service, Dataphone® Select-A-Station - See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C., effective September 3, 1997, Resolution T-16077.

NOTE 2: Frozen/Grandfathered Dataphone® Select-A-Station Service effective March 14, 2005, pending CPUC approval. See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C.

Continued

(N)

(N)

Advice Letter No. 26143 Issued by Date Filed: Jan. 31, 2005

Decision No. Rhonda Johnson Effective: Mar. 17, 2005

B6. DATAPHONE<sup>®</sup> SELECT-A-STATION<sup>1,2</sup> (T)

#### 6.1 GENERAL

#### A. APPLICABILITY

Applicants to Dataphone<sup>®</sup> Select-A-Station<sup>1,2</sup> Service furnished by the Utility. (T)

## B. DEFINITIONS

Data Station Selector (DSS)

The Data Station Selector (DSS), located in the Utility's central office, connects the access line from the SCU to each remote station access line or and access line to a secondary DSS. (T)

Primary DSS (PDSS)

The Data Station Selector which is directly connected to the Selector Control Unit.

Secondary DSS (SDSS)

Any Data Station Selector connected, via an intra- or inter-office facility (4-wire access line), to Primary DSS. When so arranged, it is referred to as a tandem DSS arrangement.

4-Wire Access Line

A 4-wire access line is required between the Selector Control Unit and the Primary DSS, or between DSSs (intra- or interoffice facility).

Master Station

The master station consists of a customer's terminal and a Selector Control Unit,  $^3$  located on the customer's premises. From this location, "polling" (T) of each remote station is provided.

Ports

Ports are used to connect access lines between remote stations and their associated DSS, or to connect access lines between DSSs in a tandem arrangement.

- NOTE 1: Limited Offering Service, Dataphone® Select-A-Station See General (T)
  Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C., effective (N)
  September 3, 1997, Resolution T-16077.
- NOTE 2: Frozen/Grandfathered Dataphone® Select-A-Station Service effective March 14, 2005, pending CPUC approval. See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C.
- NOTE 3: The Selector Control Unit will be provided by the customer.

Continued

(N)

(T)

Advice Letter No. 26143 Issued by Date Filed: Jan. 31, 2005

Decision No. Rhonda Johnson Effective: Mar. 17, 2005

## PRIVATE LINE SERVICES

B6. DATAPHONE® SELECT-A-STATION<sup>1,2</sup>

### 6.1 GENERAL (Cont'd)

B. DEFINITIONS (Cont'd)

Remote Stations

Any one of the many stations, located on a customer's premises, which can be polled from the master station, via the associated Data Station Selector.

Remote Station Access Line

An access line, either 2- or 4-wire, connecting the remote station to output ports of associated DSS.

Selector Control Unit (SCU)<sup>3</sup> (T)

One or more Selector Control Units are located at the customer's master station to interface with the customer's terminal, and together control the Data Station Selector

Sequential Arrangements

An arrangement by which the order of connections made by the Data Station Selector, from the master station to remote station, is fixed at initial installation. The polling sequence will be assigned by the customer at initial installation. There are three steps (options) of this arrangement which provide some flexibility in the duration of connections.

NOTE 1: Limited Offering Service, Dataphone® Select-A-Station - See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C., effective September 3, 1997, Resolution T-16077.

NOTE 2: Frozen/Grandfathered Dataphone® Select-A-Station Service effective March 14, 2005, pending CPUC approval. See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C.

NOTE 3: Selector Control Units will be provided by the customer.

Continued

(N)

(N)

(T)

Advice Letter No. 26143 Issued by Date Filed: Jan. 31, 2005

Decision No. Rhonda Johnson Effective: Mar. 17, 2005

#### PRIVATE LINE SERVICES

B6.  $DATAPHONE^{®}$   $SELECT-A-STATION^{1,2}$ 

#### 6.2 REGULATIONS

### A. DESCRIPTION

Dataphone® Select-A-Station Service<sup>1,2</sup> is a multistation, voice grade, private line data system designed to establish point-to-point connections rapidly between a customer provided master station and a number of remote stations, sequentially, one at a time. Direct transmission between remote stations is not possible, nor is simultaneous communications from the master to more than one remote station possible.

A Selector Control Unit must be provided at the master station location. (T) The Selector Control Unit is used by the customer to transmit control signals to a Data Station Selector and/or to receive supervisory signals from the Data Selectors.

Data Station Selectors will be located in Utility central offices and will be designated as either Primary or Secondary Data Station Selectors.

A Primary Data Station Selector is a Data Station Selector which is connected to a Selector Control Unit. The connection must be by means of a duplex, voice grade, private line data channel.

A secondary Data Station Selector is any Data Station Selector connected to a Primary Data Station Selector which is arranged with the proper options.

A Primary Data Station Selector may be arranged for controlled step operation only and is sequential. A Primary Data Station Selector may have a maximum capacity of 128 duplex or half-duplex output ports. These ports may service a maximum of 128 remote stations by means of duplex or half-duplex, voice grade, private line data channels. When arranged for controlled step type operation a Primary Data Stations Selector may serve a combination of remote stations and Secondary Data Station Selectors, the combined total of which cannot exceed 128.

- NOTE 1: Limited Offering Service, Dataphone® Select-A-Station See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C., effective September 3, 1997, Resolution T-16077.
- NOTE 2: Frozen/Grandfathered Dataphone® Select-A-Station Service effective March 14, 2005, pending CPUC approval. See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C.
- NOTE 3: The Selector Control Unit will be provided by the customer.

Continued

(N)

(N)

(T)

Advice Letter No. 26143 Issued by Date Filed: Jan. 31, 2005

Decision No. Rhonda Johnson Effective: Mar. 17, 2005

# PRIVATE LINE SERVICES

 ${\tt B6. DATAPHONE}^{\tt @} \; {\tt SELECT-A-STATION}^{\overline{1,2}}$ 

### 6.2 REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

## A. DESCRIPTION (Cont'd)

Controlled Step Option - Controlled step allows continuous inservice control of the connection time to each station. A signal is sent from the master station to the DSS which causes the DSS to step to the next port in the sequence. In this case, the duration of each connection need not be known before installation and an infinite variety of connection times for all the remote stations can be handled efficiently.

"Reset" is not available with this option. Tandeming is available and the secondary DSS must be a controlled step.

A Secondary Data Station Selector must be connected to a Primary Data Station Selector output by means of a duplex, voice grade, private line data channel. A secondary Data Station Selector may serve a maximum capacity of 128 remote stations by means of duplex or half-duplex, voice grade, private line data channels.

NOTE 1: Limited Offering Service, Dataphone® Select-A-Station - See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C., effective September 3, 1997, Resolution T-16077.

NOTE 2: Frozen/Grandfathered Dataphone® Select-A-Station Service effective March 14, 2005, pending CPUC approval. See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C.

Continued

(N)

(N)

Advice Letter No. 26143 Issued by Date Filed: Jan. 31, 2005

Decision No. Rhonda Johnson Effective: Mar. 17, 2005

(T)

(N)

(N)

(T)

#### PRIVATE LINE SERVICES

B6. DATAPHONE $^{\circ}$  SELECT-A-STATION $^{\overline{1,2}}$ 

### 6.2 REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

## A. DESCRIPTION (Cont'd)

A spare Selector Control Unit is an activated unit not associated with a channel or Data Station Selector. In the event a Selector Control Unit should become inoperable, the customer may transfer the channel and Data Station Selector associated with the inoperable Selector Control Unit to the Spare Selector Control Unit. The Spare Selector Control Unit may only serve the Selector Control Unit within the same common equipment.

### B. USE OF SERVICE

Unlawful Use

The service furnished under this schedule shall not be used for any purpose or in any manner directly or indirectly in violation of the law or in aid of any unlawful act or undertaking.

#### C. RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CUSTOMER

Where Dataphone® Select-A-Station Service is available under this tariff for use in connection with terminal equipment provided by a customer, the operating characteristics of such equipment shall be such as not to interfere with any of the services offered by the Utility. Such use is subject to further provisions that the equipment provided by a customer does not endanger the safety of Utility employees or the public; damage, require change in or alteration of the equipment or other facilities of the Utility; interfere with the proper functioning of such equipment of facilities; impair the operation of the Utility's facilities or otherwise injure the public in its use of the Utility services. Upon notice from the Utility that the equipment provided by a customer is causing or is likely to cause such hazard or interference the customer shall take such steps as shall be necessary to remove or prevent such hazards or interference.

- NOTE 1: Limited Offering Service, Dataphone® Select-A-Station See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C., effective September 3, 1997, Resolution T-16077.
- NOTE 2: Frozen/Grandfathered Dataphone® Select-A-Station Service effective March 14, 2005, pending CPUC approval. See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C.
- NOTE 3: Selector Control Units will be provided by the customer.

Continued

Advice Letter No. 26143 Issued by Date Filed: Jan. 31, 2005

Decision No. Rhonda Johnson Effective: Mar. 17, 2005

B6. DATAPHONE<sup>®</sup> SELECT-A-STATION<sup>1,2</sup> (T)

- 6.2 REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
  - D. RESPONSIBILITY OF THE UTILITY
    - 1. The Utility shall not be responsible for installation, operation or maintenance of any terminal equipment provided by a customer.

Where such equipment is connected to Utility facilities the responsibility of the Utility shall be limited to the furnishing of facilities to the Utility's local loop demarcation point that are suitable for Dataphone® Select-A-Station Service and to the maintenance and operation of such facilities in a manner proper for such service. Subject to this responsibility the Utility shall not be responsible for:

(T)

(T)

- a. the thorough transmission of signals generated by such equipment or system, or for the quality of, or defects in, such transmission or
- b. the reception of signals by such equipment or systems.
- 2. The Utility shall not be responsible to the customer or authorized user if changes in any of the facilities, operations or procedures of the Utility utilized in the provision of Dataphone® Select-A-Station Service (T) render any facilities provided by a customer, obsolete or require modification or alteration of such equipment or system or otherwise affect its use or performance.
- 3. The Utility undertakes to maintain and repair the facilities that it furnishes on its side of the local loop demarcation point. The customer or authorized user may not rearrange, disconnect, remove or attempt to repair any equipment installed by the Utility without prior written consent of the Utility.

- NOTE 1: Limited Offering Service, Dataphone® Select-A-Station See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C., effective September 3, 1997, Resolution T-16077.
- NOTE 2: Frozen/Grandfathered Dataphone® Select-A-Station Service effective March 14, 2005, pending CPUC approval. See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C.

Continued

(N)

(N)

Advice Letter No. 26143 Issued by Date Filed: Jan. 31, 2005

Decision No. Rhonda Johnson Effective: Mar. 17, 2005

## PRIVATE LINE SERVICES

B6. DATAPHONE® SELECT-A-STATION<sup>1,2</sup>

6.2 REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

## E. VIOLATION OF REGULATIONS

Where any terminal equipment provided by a customer or authorized user is used with services furnished by the Utility and any of the provisions in C. preceding are violated, the Utility will take such immediate action as necessary for the protection of its facilities, and will promptly notify the customer of the violation. The customer shall take such steps as are necessary to discontinue such use of the equipment or system or correct the violation and shall confirm in writing to the Utility within 10 days, following the receipt of written notice from the Utility, that such use has ceased or that the violation has been corrected. Failure to discontinue such use or to correct the violation and to give the required written confirmation to Utility within the time stated above shall result in suspension of the customer's service until such time as there is compliance with the provisions of this schedule.

NOTE 1: Limited Offering Service, Dataphone® Select-A-Station - See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C., effective September 3, 1997, Resolution T-16077.

NOTE 2: Frozen/Grandfathered Dataphone® Select-A-Station Service effective March 14, 2005, pending CPUC approval. See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C.

Continued

(N)

(N)

Advice Letter No. 26143 Issued by Date Filed: Jan. 31, 2005

Decision No. Rhonda Johnson Effective: Mar. 17, 2005

B6. DATAPHONE<sup>®</sup> SELECT-A-STATION<sup>1,2</sup> (T)

### 6.2 REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

- F. UNDERTAKING OF THE UTILITY
- 1. Liability
  - a. Provisions concerning limitations of liability are set forth in Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. A.2.1.14.
  - b. The Utility shall be indemnified and saved harmless by the customer or authorized user against:
    - (1) claims for infringement of patents arising from combining with, or using in connection with, facilities furnished by the Utility, apparatus and systems of the customer or authorized user; and
    - (2) all other claims arising out of any act of omission of the customer or authorized user in connection with the facilities provided by the Utility.
  - c. The Utility does not guarantee nor make any warranty with respect to equipment provided by it for use in an explosive atmosphere. The customer or authorized user indemnifies and holds the Utility harmless from any and all loss, claims, demands, suits, or other action, or any liability whatsoever, whether suffered, made, instituted or asserted by the customer or authorized user or by any other party or persons, and for any loss, damage or destruction of any property, whether owned by the customer or others, caused or claimed to have been caused directly or indirectly by the installation, operation, failure to operate, maintenance, removal, presence, condition, location or use of said equipment so provided.
  - d. The Utility is not liable for any defacement of or damage to the premises of a customer (or authorized user) resulting from the furnishing of channel facilities or the attachment of the instruments, apparatus and associated wiring furnished by the Utility on such premises or by the installation or removal thereof, when such defacement or damage is not the result of negligence of the agents or employees of the Utility.
- 2. Special Construction
  - All rates and charges set forth in the schedule provide for the furnishing of service where suitable facilities are available. Where special construction of channel facilities is necessary, special construction charges may apply as set forth in Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. 175-T, Section 15.
- NOTE 1: Limited Offering Service, Dataphone® Select-A-Station See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C., effective September 3, 1997, Resolution T-16077.
- NOTE 2: Frozen/Grandfathered Dataphone® Select-A-Station Service effective March 14, 2005, pending CPUC approval. See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C.

Continued

(T)

(N)

(N)

Advice Letter No. 26143 Issued by Date Filed: Jan. 31, 2005

Decision No. Rhonda Johnson Effective: Mar. 17, 2005

B6. DATAPHONE<sup>®</sup> SELECT-A-STATION<sup>1,2</sup> (T)

- 6.2 REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
  - G. OBLIGATIONS OF THE CUSTOMER
    - 1. The customer shall be responsible for:
      - a. placing all orders and payment of all charges for service(s) offered
        herein;
      - b. compliance with Utility regulations by the customer and authorized users;
      - c. damages to service components and equipment of the Utility caused by the negligence or willful act of the customer or authorized user;
      - d. reimbursing the Utility for any loss through theft of the equipment or apparatus on the customer's or authorized user's premises;
      - e. the provision of the power required to operate Utility service components and equipment installed on the premises of the customer or authorized users;
      - f. the provision, installation and maintenance of sealed conduit with explosive-proof fittings between equipment furnished by the Utility in explosive atmospheres and points outside the hazardous area where connection may be made with regular service components and equipment of the utility, and may be required to install and maintain Utility equipment within the hazardous area if, in the opinion of the Utility, injury or damage to Utility employees or property might result from installation or maintenance by the Utility;
      - g. obtaining permission for Utility agents or employees to enter the premises of the customer or authorized user at any reasonable hour for the purpose of installing, inspecting, repairing or, upon termination of the service, removing the Utility-provided service components and equipment;
      - h. making Utility service components and equipment available periodically for maintenance purposes at a time agreeable to both the Utility and the customer. No allowance will be made for the period during which the service is interrupted for such purposes;
  - NOTE 1: Limited Offering Service, Dataphone<sup>®</sup> Select-A-Station See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C., effective September 3, 1997, Resolution T-16077.
  - NOTE 2: Frozen/Grandfathered Dataphone® Select-A-Station Service effective March 14, 2005, pending CPUC approval. See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C.

Continued

(N)

(N)

Advice Letter No. 26143 Issued by Date Filed: Jan. 31, 2005

Decision No. Rhonda Johnson Effective: Mar. 17, 2005

PRT	IATE	T.TNF	SERV	TCES.

	FIXIVALE .	TIME SEKVICES	
В6.	DATAPHONE®	SELECT-A-STATION <sup>1,2</sup>	(T)

- 6.2 REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
- G. OBLIGATIONS OF THE CUSTOMER Cont'd)
  - 1. The customer shall be responsible for: (Cont'd)
    - i. all actions or omissions of a person, firm or corporation appointed by the customer as its agent. Any limitation of an agent's authority shall not be binding to the Utility.
  - 2. The service or any rights associated therewith may not be assigned or in any manner transferred.

NOTE 1: Limited Offering Service, Dataphone® Select-A-Station - See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C., effective September 3, 1997, Resolution T-16077.

NOTE 2: Frozen/Grandfathered Dataphone® Select-A-Station Service effective March 14, 2005, pending CPUC approval. See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C.

Continued

(N)

(N)

Advice Letter No. 26143 Issued by Date Filed: Jan. 31, 2005

Decision No. Rhonda Johnson Effective: Mar. 17, 2005

## PRIVATE LINE SERVICES

 ${\tt B6. DATAPHONE}^{\tt @} \; {\tt SELECT-A-STATION}^{\overline{1,2}}$ 

6.2 REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

- H. PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS AND CREDIT ALLOWANCES
- 1. Payment of Charges and Deposits
  - a. The customer is responsible for payment of all charges for services furnished the customer or authorized user. Nonrecurring charges are payable upon request, provided that said rates and charges shall be adjusted (whether decreased or increased) to rates and charges in force and effect at the time of establishment of service. All other rates and charges from time to time in force and effect are payable monthly in advance except as otherwise provided in this schedule or other applicable schedules.
  - b. Applicants for service who have no account with the Utility or whose financial responsibility is not a matter of general knowledge, may be required to make an advance payment at the time an application for service is placed with the Utility, equal to the nonrecurring charges if applicable and at least one month's charges for the service provided. In addition, where the furnishing of service involves an unusual investment, applicants may be required to make payment in advance of such portion of the estimated cost of the installation or construction as to be borne by them. The amount of the advance payment is credited to the customer's account as applying to any indebtedness of the customer for the service furnished.
- c. The Utility may, in order to safeguard its interests, require an applicant or customer for service to make a deposit to be held by the Utility as a guarantee of the payment of charges. Such deposit will be equivalent of up to two months charges for the service except that, where the service involves special construction, or equipment to which charges are applicable for discontinuance of use prior to the expiration of a specified period, the deposit will include an additional amount not to exceed the maximum charge applicable for such discontinuance of use, as provided in this schedule or in Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. A2.1.7. The fact that a deposit has been made in no way relieves the applicant or customer from complying with the provisions set forth in b. preceding and the prompt payment of bills on presentation. At such time as the service is terminated the amount of the deposits is credited to the customer's account and any credit balance which may remain is refunded. At the option of the Utility, such a deposit may be refunded or credited to the customer at any time prior to the termination of service. In case of a cash deposit, simple interest at the rate of 7% is paid for the period during which the deposit is held by the Utility.
- NOTE 1: Limited Offering Service, Dataphone® Select-A-Station See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C., effective September 3, 1997, Resolution T-16077.
- NOTE 2: Frozen/Grandfathered Dataphone® Select-A-Station Service effective March 14, 2005, pending CPUC approval. See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C.

Continued

(N)

(N)

Advice Letter No. 26143 Issued by Date Filed: Jan. 31, 2005

Decision No. Rhonda Johnson Effective: Mar. 17, 2005

B6. DATAPHONE<sup>®</sup> SELECT-A-STATION<sup>1,2</sup> (T)

- 6.2 REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
- H. PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS AND CREDIT ALLOWANCES (Cont'd)
  - 2. Cancellation of Cause
  - a. The Utility, by written notice to the customer, may immediately discontinue the furnishing of Dataphone® Select-A-Station Service without (T) incurring liability upon:
  - (1) Nonpayment of any sum due the Utility, or (T)
  - (2) A violation of any condition governing the furnishing of service.
  - 3. Minimum and Fractional Rates and Charges
    - a. The minimum period for which service is furnished and for which charges are applicable is one month.
  - b. When the computed charge includes a fraction of a cent, fractions of one-half cent or more are treated as one cent and fractions of less than one-half cent are disregarded.
  - c. The charges for a fractional part of a month which follows and is consecutive with a full month will be a proportionate part of the monthly charge using the same ratio that the actual number of days service is furnished bears to 30 days. The actual number of days service furnished is computed as follows:
    - The applicable charges for a Dataphone® Select-A-Station Service, or any component thereof, including additions to an existing service, shall commence on the day after service is furnished and will continue to accrue through and include the day on which such service is discontinued.
    - When an existing Dataphone® Select-A-Station Service, or any component thereof, is changed or rearranged at the request of the customer without the addition of equipment, digital station terminals or channels, any revision in charges necessitated thereby shall commence on the same day that the change or rearrangement is completed.
- NOTE 1: Limited Offering Service, Dataphone® Select-A-Station See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C., effective September 3, 1997, Resolution T-16077.
- NOTE 2: Frozen/Grandfathered Dataphone® Select-A-Station Service effective March 14, 2005, pending CPUC approval. See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C.

Continued

(N)

(N)

Advice Letter No. 26143 Issued by Date Filed: Jan. 31, 2005

Decision No. Rhonda Johnson Effective: Mar. 17, 2005

B6. DATAPHONE® SELECT-A-STATION<sup>1,2</sup> (T)

- 6.2 REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
- H. PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS AND CREDIT ALLOWANCES (Cont'd)
  - 4. Cancellation of Application for Service
    - a. Where the applicant cancels an application for service prior to the start of installation of special construction of facilities, no charge applies.
    - b. Where installation of equipment or facilities, other than those provided by special construction, has been started prior to the cancellation, the charge specified in (1) or (2) following, whichever is lower, applies, provided the customer received written notice at the time the order for such service was taken that charges would apply should the applicant or customer request the cancellation of the application for service.
      - (1) A charge equal to the estimated costs incurred in such installation, less estimated net salvage.
      - (2) The charge for the minimum period of the service ordered by the customer as provided in this tariff, plus the full amount of any termination charges applicable.
    - c. Where special construction of facilities has been started prior to the cancellation, a charge equal to the costs incurred in the special construction, less net salvage and credit for facilities for which there is another requirement, applies, except that, where one or more, but not all, of the services involved in the special construction are cancelled, a charge equal to the charge for discontinuance of such services applies instead. Such charge is determined as set forth in Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B4. In determining the charge, each cancelled service is treated as discontinued as of the date on which it was to have been placed in service. Such charges apply provided the customer received written notice at the time the order for such service was taken that charges would apply should the applicant or customer request the cancellation of the application for service.
- NOTE 1: Limited Offering Service, Dataphone® Select-A-Station See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C., effective September 3, 1997, Resolution T-16077.
- NOTE 2: Frozen/Grandfathered Dataphone® Select-A-Station Service effective March 14, 2005, pending CPUC approval. See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C.

Continued

(N)

(N)

Advice Letter No. 26143 Issued by Date Filed: Jan. 31, 2005

Decision No. Rhonda Johnson Effective: Mar. 17, 2005

יות ענגד ממ	T TATE	SERVICES	
PRIVATE	$\Gamma \Gamma \Gamma \Gamma \Gamma \Gamma \Gamma$	シロビムエビロジ	<b>.</b>

B6. DATAPHONE<sup>®</sup> SELECT-A-STATION<sup>1,2</sup> (T)

- 6.2 REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
  - H. PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS AND CREDIT ALLOWANCES (Cont'd)
  - 4. Cancellation of Application for Service (Cont'd)
    - d. Installation or special construction of facilities for a customer is considered to have started when the Utility incurs any expense in connection therewith or in preparation therefore which would not otherwise have been incurred, provided:
    - (1) The customer has advised the Utility in writing to proceed with the installation or special construction, and
    - (2) The Utility has advised the customer in writing that, in accordance with the customer's order, it is commencing the installation or special construction.

NOTE 1: Limited Offering Service, Dataphone® Select-A-Station - See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C., effective September 3, 1997, Resolution T-16077.

NOTE 2: Frozen/Grandfathered Dataphone® Select-A-Station Service effective March 14, 2005, pending CPUC approval. See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C.

Continued

(N)

(N)

Advice Letter No. 26143 Issued by Date Filed: Jan. 31, 2005

Decision No. Rhonda Johnson Effective: Mar. 17, 2005

#### PRIVATE LINE SERVICES

B6. DATAPHONE® SELECT-A-STATION 1,2

### 6.2 REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

- H. PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS AND CREDIT ALLOWANCES (Cont'd)
  - 5. Change of an Application for Service

When an applicant changes an application for service after installation has started, but prior to the start of service, a design change charge as set forth in 7. following applies.

6. Allowances for Interruptions

Provisions concerning allowance for interruptions in service are set forth in Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. A2.1.14.

7. Change in Service Arrangement

When the customer requests a change in service arrangement which results in a change in the design, operation or function of service components or equipment provided by the Utility, a charge equivalent to the costs incurred applies. However, such charges will not apply for those changes for which nonrecurring or installation charges, as set forth herein, are otherwise applicable.

## I. VISIT CHARGE

The customer shall be responsible for payment of a visit charge, as set forth in Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. A8.3.1, for visits by the Utility to the premises of the customer or authorized user where the service difficulty or trouble report results from the use of equipment or facilities provided by the customer or authorized user.

## J. OPTIONS AND SPECIFICATIONS

The customer must specify, prior to installation, the appropriate Data Station Selector options and the order of connections from the Data Station Selector to the remote stations when utilizing the sequential mode of operation.

- NOTE 1: Limited Offering Service, Dataphone® Select-A-Station See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C., effective September 3, 1997, Resolution T-16077.
- NOTE 2: Frozen/Grandfathered Dataphone® Select-A-Station Service effective March 14, 2005, pending CPUC approval. See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C.

Continued

(N)

(N)

Advice Letter No. 26143 Issued by Date Filed: Jan. 31, 2005

Decision No. Rhonda Johnson Effective: Mar. 17, 2005

B6. DATAPHONE<sup>®</sup> SELECT-A-STATION<sup>1,2</sup> (T)

## 6.2 REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

### K. LIMITATIONS

Tandeming of DSS's is available only in the controlled step option of the sequential offering. Up to two DSS's, denoted as primary and secondary, may be placed in tandem. The number of secondaries that may be placed on a single primary is limited only by the number of output ports available on the primary. Tandeming may be desirable to allow geographic concentrations of stations to be served more economically.

This service is not designed to provide alternate voice-data transmission. Direct current continuity between the customer-provided master station and remote stations is not provided. Direct transmission between remote stations is not possible, nor is simultaneous communications from the customer-provided master station to more than one remote station possible.

NOTE 1: Limited Offering Service, Dataphone® Select-A-Station - See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C., effective September 3, 1997, Resolution T-16077.

NOTE 2: Frozen/Grandfathered Dataphone® Select-A-Station Service effective March 14, 2005, pending CPUC approval. See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C.

Continued

(N)

(N)

Advice Letter No. 26143 Issued by Date Filed: Jan. 31, 2005

Decision No. Rhonda Johnson Effective: Mar. 17, 2005

	PRIVATE B6. DATAPHONE <sup>®</sup>	LINE SERVICES  SELECT-A-STAT	'ION <sup>1,2</sup>			(T)
6.3	RATES AND CHARGES					
	Data Station Selectors:	BASIC TERMINATION CHARGE	I INSTALLATION CHARGE	MONTHLY RATE	USOC	
	Located in a Utility central office connects a customers master station via a Selector Control Unit to a maximum of 128 remote stations, one at a time.					
	Primary Data Station Selector connects a customer's master station to remote stations or to secondary Data Station Selectors. Arranged for Sequential Operation.					
	- Controlled Step Option <sup>3</sup>	\$6,049.58	\$1,991.24	\$165.94	DSGCS	(T)
	Secondary Data Station Selector connects a Primary Data Station Selector to remote stations. Arranged for Sequential Operation					
	- Controlled Step Option <sup>3</sup>	6,049.58	1,991.24	165.94	DSQCS	(T)
NC	TE 1: Limited Offering Service, I	Dataphone <sup>®</sup> Sele	ect-A-Station -	- See Gener	ral	(N)
NC	Regulations, Schedule Cal.F September 3, 1997, Resoluti TE 2: Frozen/Grandfathered Dataph March 14, 2005, pending CPU Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.	P.U.C. No. B2.2 ion T-16077. none <sup>®</sup> Select-A- UC approval. S .2.4,C.	2.4,C., effect Station Service See General Re	ive ce effectiv		(N)
NO	TE 3: Basic termination charge re	educes 1/120 pe	er month.		_	(T)
				Continu	led	

Advice Letter No. 26143 Issued by Date Filed: Jan. 31, 2005

Decision No. Rhonda Johnson Effective: Mar. 17, 2005

BASIC TERMINATION INSTALLATION MONTHLY CHARGE CHARGE (Cont'd)  BASIC TERMINATION INSTALLATION MONTHLY CHARGE CHARGE (CHARGE CHARGE CHAR		PRIVATE LI B6. DATAPHONE® S	<u>NE SERVICES</u> ELECT-A-STATI	ION <sup>1,2</sup>			(T)
Data Station Selector Access Arrangement:  For each channel connected to a Data Station Selector output port when the channel extends to a remote station or to a Secondary Data Station Selector    Per channel terminated in a \$ NO \$ 28.45 \$ 2.47 DSK Primary Data Station Selector    Per channel terminated in a NO 28.45 \$ 2.47 DSK Primary Data Station Selector    Per channel terminated in a NO 28.45 \$ 2.47 DSK Secondary Data Station Selector    Per channel terminated in a 151.71 123.27 11.144 (T)DSP Primary Data Station Selector    Duplex Connection   Per channel terminated in a 151.71 123.27 11.14 DSZ Secondary Data Station Selector    Per channel terminated in a 151.71 123.27 11.14 DSZ Secondary Data Station Selector    Channels	6.3 R	ATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)		Thicmal Lambo	AT MONTHETT V		
Arrangement:  For each channel connected to a Data Station Selector output port when the channel extends to a remote station or to a Secondary Data Station Selector.  Half Duplex Connection - Per channel terminated in a \$ NO \$ 28.45 \$ 2.47 DSK Primary Data Station Selector - Per channel terminated in a NO 28.45 2.47 DSR Secondary Data Station Selector  Duplex Connection - Per channel terminated in a 151.71 123.27 11.14 <sup>4</sup> (T)DSP Primary Data Station Selector  Duplex Connection - Per channel terminated in a 151.71 123.27 11.14 DSZ Secondary Data Station Selector - Per channel terminated in a 151.71 123.27 11.14 DSZ Secondary Data Station Selector Channels (T)  Channels  A V036 four wire channel or equivalent is required between each Selector Control Unit and each Data Station Selector and between a Primary Data Station Selector and Secondary Data Station Selector. A V036 two wire or four wire channel is required to connect a Data Station Selector to each remote Station.  Rates, charges and regulations for V036 channels, excluding the nonrecurring charges for T6EC4 are those specified in Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. 175-T. Section 7.5.3,(A)(B).  NOTE 1: Limited Offering Service, Dataphone® Select-A-Station - See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C. effective September 3, 1997, Resolution T-16077.  NOTE 2: Frozen/Grandfathered Dataphone® Select-A-Station Service effective March 14, 2005, pending CPUC approval. See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C. (N)  NOTE 3: Basic termination charge reduces 1/120 per month. (T)  NOTE 4: See Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. 175-T, Sections 7.2; 7.2.3(A) through (D) (T)						USOC	
to a Data Station Selector output port when the channel extends to a remote station or to a Secondary Data Station Selector.  Half Duplex Connection - Per channel terminated in a \$ NO \$ 28.45 \$ 2.47 DSK Primary Data Station Selector - Per channel terminated in a NO 28.45 2.47 DSR Secondary Data Station Selector  Duplex Connection - Per channel terminated in a NO 28.45 2.47 DSR Secondary Data Station Selector  Duplex Connection - Per channel terminated in a 151.71 123.27 11.14 (T)DSP Primary Data Station Selector  - Per channel terminated in a 151.71 123.27 11.14 DSZ Secondary Data Station Selector Channels  A VG36 four wire channel or equivalent is required between each Selector Control Unit and each Data Station Selector and between a Primary Data Station Selector and Secondary Data Station Selector. A VG36 two wire or four wire channel is required to connect a Data Station Selector to each remote Station.  Rates, charges and regulations for VG36 channels, excluding the nonrecurring charges for T6EC4 are those specified in Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. 175-T, Section 7.5.3,(A)(B).  NOTE 1: Limited Offering Service, Dataphone Select-A-Station - See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C., effective September 3, 1997, Resolution T-16077.  NOTE 2: Frozen/Grandfathered Dataphone Select-A-Station Service effective March 14, 2005, pending CPUC approval. See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C. (N) NOTE 3: Basic termination charge reduces 1/120 per month. (T) NOTE 4: See Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. 175-T, Sections 7.2; 7.2.3(A) through (D) (T)							
- Per channel terminated in a \$ NO \$ 28.45 \$ 2.47 DSK Primary Data Station Selector - Per channel terminated in a NO 28.45 2.47 DSR Secondary Data Station Selector  Duplex Connection - Per channel terminated in a 151.71 123.27 11.144 (T)DSP Primary Data Station Selector  Duplex Connection - Per channel terminated in a 151.71 123.27 11.14 DSZ Secondary Data Station Selector - Per channel terminated in a 151.71 123.27 11.14 DSZ Secondary Data Station Selector Channels - A VG36 four wire channel or equivalent is required between each Primary Data Station Selector and Secondary Data Station Selector. A VG36 two wire or four wire channel is required to connect a Data Primary Data Station Selector and Secondary Data Station Selector. A VG36 two wire or four wire channel is required to connect a Data (T) Station Selector to each remote Station.  Rates, charges and regulations for VG36 channels, excluding the nonrecurring charges for T6EC4 are those specified in Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. 175-T, Section 7.5.3,(A)(B).  NOTE 1: Limited Offering Service, Dataphone Select-A-Station - See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C., effective September 3, 1997, Resolution T-16077.  NOTE 2: Frozen/Grandfathered Dataphone Select-A-Station Service effective March 14, 2005, pending CPUC approval. See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C. (N) NOTE 3: Basic termination charge reduces 1/120 per month. (T) NOTE 4: See Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. 175-T, Sections 7.2; 7.2.3(A) through (D) (T)		to a Data Station Selector output port when the channel extends to a remote station or to a Secondary Data Station					
- Per channel terminated in a NO 28.45 2.47 DSR Secondary Data Station Selector  Duplex Connection - Per channel terminated in a 151.71 123.27 11.14 <sup>4</sup> (T)DSP Primary Data Station Selector  - Per channel terminated in a 151.71 123.27 11.14 DSZ Secondary Data Station Selector (T) - Per channels terminated in a 151.71 123.27 11.14 DSZ Secondary Data Station Selector Channels (T)  Channels  A VG36 four wire channel or equivalent is required between each Primary Data Station Selector and Secondary Data Station Selector. A VG36 two wire or four wire channel is required to connect a Data (T) Station Selector to each remote Station.  Rates, charges and regulations for VG36 channels, excluding the nonrecurring charges for TGEC4 are those specified in Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. 175-T, Section 7.5.3,(A)(B).  NOTE 1: Limited Offering Service, Dataphone Select-A-Station - See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C., effective September 3, 1997, Resolution T-16077.  NOTE 2: Frozen/Grandfathered Dataphone Select-A-Station Service effective March 14, 2005, pending CPUC approval. See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C. (N)  NOTE 3: Basic termination charge reduces 1/120 per month. (T)  NOTE 4: See Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. 175-T, Sections 7.2; 7.2.3(A) through (D) (T) for description.		- Per channel terminated in a Primary Data Station	\$ NO	\$ 28.45	\$ 2.47	DSK	
- Per channel terminated in a 151.71 123.27 11.14 <sup>4</sup> (T)DSP Primary Data Station Selector (T)  - Per channel terminated in a 151.71 123.27 11.14 DSZ Secondary Data Station Selector (T)  Channels  A VG36 four wire channel or equivalent is required between each (T) Selector Control Unit and each Data Station Selector and between a Primary Data Station Selector and Secondary Data Station Selector. A VG36 two wire or four wire channel is required to connect a Data (T) Station Selector to each remote Station.  Rates, charges and regulations for VG36 channels, excluding the (T) nonrecurring charges for T6EC4 are those specified in Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. 175-T, Section 7.5.3,(A)(B).  NOTE 1: Limited Offering Service, Dataphone Select-A-Station - See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C., effective September 3, 1997, Resolution T-16077.  NOTE 2: Frozen/Grandfathered Dataphone Select-A-Station Service effective March 14, 2005, pending CPUC approval. See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C. (N) SOTE 3: Basic termination charge reduces 1/120 per month. (T) NOTE 4: See Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. 175-T, Sections 7.2; 7.2.3(A) through (D) (T) for description.		- Per channel terminated in a Secondary Data Station	NO	28.45	2.47	DSR	
Primary Data Station Selector  - Per channel terminated in a 151.71 123.27 11.14 DSZ Secondary Data Station Selector Channels  A VG36 four wire channel or equivalent is required between each Primary Data Station Selector and between a Primary Data Station Selector and Secondary Data Station Selector. A VG36 two wire or four wire channel is required to connect a Data VG36 two wire or four wire channel is required to connect a Data The Station Selector to each remote Station.  Rates, charges and regulations for VG36 channels, excluding the Nonrecurring charges for T6EC4 are those specified in Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. 175-T, Section 7.5.3,(A)(B).  NOTE 1: Limited Offering Service, Dataphone Select-A-Station - See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C., effective September 3, 1997, Resolution T-16077.  NOTE 2: Frozen/Grandfathered Dataphone Select-A-Station Service effective March 14, 2005, pending CPUC approval. See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C.  NOTE 3: Basic termination charge reduces 1/120 per month.  Thought in the property of th					(T)		
Secondary Data Station Selector Channels  (T)  Channels  A VG36 four wire channel or equivalent is required between each Selector Control Unit and each Data Station Selector and between a Primary Data Station Selector and Secondary Data Station Selector. A  VG36 two wire or four wire channel is required to connect a Data (T) Station Selector to each remote Station.  Rates, charges and regulations for VG36 channels, excluding the nonrecurring charges for T6EC4 are those specified in Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. 175-T, Section 7.5.3,(A)(B).  NOTE 1: Limited Offering Service, Dataphone Select-A-Station - See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C., effective September 3, 1997, Resolution T-16077.  NOTE 2: Frozen/Grandfathered Dataphone Select-A-Station Service effective March 14, 2005, pending CPUC approval. See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C.  NOTE 3: Basic termination charge reduces 1/120 per month.  (T) NOTE 4: See Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. 175-T, Sections 7.2; 7.2.3(A) through (D) for description.		Primary Data Station	151.71	123.27	11.14 17	DSP	(T)
A VG36 four wire channel or equivalent is required between each Selector Control Unit and each Data Station Selector and between a Primary Data Station Selector and Secondary Data Station Selector. A VG36 two wire or four wire channel is required to connect a Data Station Selector to each remote Station.  Rates, charges and regulations for VG36 channels, excluding the nonrecurring charges for T6EC4 are those specified in Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. 175-T, Section 7.5.3,(A)(B).  NOTE 1: Limited Offering Service, Dataphone Select-A-Station - See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C., effective September 3, 1997, Resolution T-16077.  NOTE 2: Frozen/Grandfathered Dataphone Select-A-Station Service effective March 14, 2005, pending CPUC approval. See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C.  NOTE 3: Basic termination charge reduces 1/120 per month.  (T) NOTE 4: See Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. 175-T, Sections 7.2; 7.2.3(A) through (D) for description.		Secondary Data Station	151.71	123.27	11.14	DSZ	(T)
Selector Control Unit and each Data Station Selector and between a Primary Data Station Selector and Secondary Data Station Selector. A  VG36 <sup>4</sup> two wire or four wire channel is required to connect a Data (T) Station Selector to each remote Station.  Rates, charges and regulations for VG36 <sup>4</sup> channels, excluding the nonrecurring charges for T6EC4 are those specified in Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. 175-T, Section 7.5.3,(A)(B).  NOTE 1: Limited Offering Service, Dataphone® Select-A-Station - See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C., effective September 3, 1997, Resolution T-16077.  NOTE 2: Frozen/Grandfathered Dataphone® Select-A-Station Service effective March 14, 2005, pending CPUC approval. See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C. (N)  NOTE 3: Basic termination charge reduces 1/120 per month. (T) NOTE 4: See Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. 175-T, Sections 7.2; 7.2.3(A) through (D) (T) for description.	Cha	nnels					
VG36 two wire or four wire channel is required to connect a Data Station Selector to each remote Station.  Rates, charges and regulations for VG36 channels, excluding the nonrecurring charges for T6EC4 are those specified in Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. 175-T, Section 7.5.3,(A)(B).  NOTE 1: Limited Offering Service, Dataphone Select-A-Station - See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C., effective September 3, 1997, Resolution T-16077.  NOTE 2: Frozen/Grandfathered Dataphone Select-A-Station Service effective March 14, 2005, pending CPUC approval. See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C.  NOTE 3: Basic termination charge reduces 1/120 per month.  NOTE 4: See Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. 175-T, Sections 7.2; 7.2.3(A) through (D) for description.		Selector Control Unit and each I	Data Station	Selector and	between a	Α	(T)
nonrecurring charges for T6EC4 are those specified in Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. 175-T, Section 7.5.3,(A)(B).  NOTE 1: Limited Offering Service, Dataphone® Select-A-Station - See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C., effective September 3, 1997, Resolution T-16077.  NOTE 2: Frozen/Grandfathered Dataphone® Select-A-Station Service effective March 14, 2005, pending CPUC approval. See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C.  NOTE 3: Basic termination charge reduces 1/120 per month.  NOTE 4: See Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. 175-T, Sections 7.2; 7.2.3(A) through (D) for description.		VG36 two wire or four wire chan	nel is requi				(T)
Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C., effective September 3, 1997, Resolution T-16077.  NOTE 2: Frozen/Grandfathered Dataphone® Select-A-Station Service effective March 14, 2005, pending CPUC approval. See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C.  (N)  NOTE 3: Basic termination charge reduces 1/120 per month.  (T)  NOTE 4: See Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. 175-T, Sections 7.2; 7.2.3(A) through (D) for description.		nonrecurring charges for T6EC4 a	are those spe				(T)
NOTE 2: Frozen/Grandfathered Dataphone® Select-A-Station Service effective March 14, 2005, pending CPUC approval. See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C.  NOTE 3: Basic termination charge reduces 1/120 per month.  NOTE 4: See Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. 175-T, Sections 7.2; 7.2.3(A) through (D) for description.	NOTE	Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U	.C. No. B2.2			ral	(N)
NOTE 3: Basic termination charge reduces 1/120 per month. (T) NOTE 4: See Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. 175-T, Sections 7.2; 7.2.3(A) through (D) (T) for description.	NOTE	2: Frozen/Grandfathered Dataphon March 14, 2005, pending CPUC	e <sup>®</sup> Select-A-S approval. S				( NT )
		3: Basic termination charge redu 4: See Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. 1	ices 1/120 pe		3(A) throug	h (D)	(T)
		for description.			Con	tinued	

Advice Letter No. 26143 Issued by Date Filed: Jan. 31, 2005

Decision No. Rhonda Johnson Effective: Mar. 17, 2005

PRTVATE	T.TNF:	SERVICES	

B6. DATAPHONE<sup>®</sup> SELECT-A-STATION<sup>1,2</sup> (T)

## 6.3 RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)

Move Charges

When Data Station Selectors are moved to a new location on the same premises, one-half the installation charge applies.

When Data Station Selectors are moved to a new location on a different premises, the installation charge applies.

NOTE 1: Limited Offering Service, Dataphone® Select-A-Station - See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C., effective September 3, 1997, Resolution T-16077.

NOTE 2: Frozen/Grandfathered Dataphone® Select-A-Station Service effective March 14, 2005, pending CPUC approval. See General Regulations, Schedule Cal.P.U.C. No. B2.2.4,C.

Continued

(N)

(N)

Advice Letter No. 26143 Issued by Date Filed: Jan. 31, 2005

Decision No. Rhonda Johnson Effective: Mar. 17, 2005